OFFICE OF THE SECRSTARY OR DERENSE
C O VINEHIRNGYOR, B.E. T0381

. The Honorable Leuls Stekes

Chafrman - .
Selece Commlttes on Asssssinstlons
U.5. Hewsc of Represecntatlves .
3331 Hovse OFflce Bulldiag, Annex 2
Washlngten, B, €. 20515 .

Dear Mr. Chairmon:

Vour recent letlter to Secretery Brown ralses ghe guestion of addi-
tlonsl sceess by the Selget Commitied on Assassinstisns to sepsitlve
intelljgence Information. The Department has sought to bz rgsponsive
to your Initisl general requast by previding & brisfing end follow-up
letter that would meet the [nformation needs of the Coamltiee while
safequarding operational sourees snd methods. | have recently besn
advised thet §t may ba posslble to provide more focused assistance %o
the Commitlee, bowever, If the Department 13 glven written cuestlons on
speclfle Toetusl allegations or Ineldents under 90267 fnvestigstion.
Cob fntelligence gaurees could then be checked and. & staterent could be
furnished as to whethgr Ged fnkelllgence sgurces held amy tnformstion
that would support or refute the versclcy of the allegetlon.

| belleve that such an approasch would s3sist the Comittes In
Fuifilling fts Investigative responsibliieies while allewing protection
of seagivive defense Tntelligence technigues. [ hope you w!ll conclude
- that khis propesz] promises 2 satlsfactory aceommodation of our respeee

tfve Iaterests. '

. : Staceraly,

Johr 6. Kester
The Speelal Asglistaat




General Coune =]

24 July 1978

NOTE FPOR THE DIRECTCR

On 21 July 1978 I called Judy Miller

and told her that the enclosed letter

was all right.

Encl:

a/s

gﬁézj&fw éjs
DANTEL B. SILUER
General Counsel
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